From: Hedde, Lydia M

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 10:35 AM

To: Davis, Patrice H; Young, Todd P; Swanson, Toni; Swift, Derrick; Potosnak, Christine A

Cc: USCIS Exec Congr Corresp; Button, Maria G (Gemma); Valentine, Kimberly A; Carter, Constance L; Tait, Karen E
Subject: RE: [STATUS UPDATE] REQUEST FOR DIRECTOR'S OFFICE CLEARANCE- PLCY REQUEST FOR COMPONENT
CLEARANCE to Rep. Dingell (D-MI) re: immigration enforcement (WF 1139347)

Hello,
OP&S has asked for James to respond to one of the questions. | will follow-up on this with him today.

Lydia

From: Davis, Patrice H

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 10:33 AM

To: Young, Todd P; Swanson, Toni; Swift, Derrick; Potosnak, Christine A; Hedde, Lydia M

Cc: USCIS Exec Congr Corresp; Button, Maria G (Gemma); Valentine, Kimberly A; Carter, Constance L; Davis, Patrice H;
Tait, Karen E

Subject: FW: [STATUS UPDATE] REQUEST FOR DIRECTOR'S OFFICE CLEARANCE- PLCY REQUEST FOR COMPONENT
CLEARANCE to Rep. Dingell (D-MI) re: immigration enforcement (WF 1139347)

All,

Circling back on the Dingell package.... Can EXSO be expecting your clearance/feedback sometime today? PLCY needs to
move this one forward.

v/r

Patrice H. Davis

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Executive Secretariat

(W) 202-272-0987
patrice.h.davis@uscis.dhs.gov
uscis.exec.congressional@uscis.dhs.gov

From: Davis, Patrice H On Behalf Of USCIS Exec Congr Corresp

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 8:49 AM

To: Swanson, Toni; Young, Todd P; Swift, Derrick; Potosnak, Christine A; Hedde, Lydia M

Cc: USCIS Exec Congr Corresp; Davis, Patrice H; Carter, Constance L; Valentine, Kimberly A; Button, Maria G (Gemma)
Subject: [STATUS UPDATE] REQUEST FOR DIRECTOR'S OFFICE CLEARANCE- PLCY REQUEST FOR COMPONENT
CLEARANCE to Rep. Dingell (D-MI) re: immigration enforcement (WF 1139347)

All,
Can EXSO get ETA as to when we can expect your feedback/clearance on the Rep. Dingell package? PLCY is pinging.

Thank you,
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